December 3, 1990

RN

Ssoticy c ]
Mr. Thomas F. Hancock Thich Testl.ohE . olunge UnGeT tuc*c\
Premerger Notification Offmedcm of Information Act | 158
Bureau of Competition -
Room 303 3 -
Federal Trade Commission ' —

Washington, D.C. 20580 :
Dear Mr. Hancock: ’ -

The purpose of this letter is to conflrm our ‘telephone
M e r—— ————

In No. 147, a corporation (A) had two shareholders, one
of which (B) held outstanding voting securities constituting
control of A, with the other shareholder (C) holding the minority

without any affirmative action having been taken by C.

Item 147 indicates, according to a 1980 request for
1nterpretatlon, that the transaction as a whole (and its three
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In our conversation, you confirmed this" remains the
position of the staff at the Premerger Notification Office, the
criticism in the Commentary to Item No. 147 notwithstanding.
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benind the transaction, then it would be a sham transaction and
the exemption would not be available.

Please let me know in writing whether or not the fore-






